

**STARTER UNIT**

**0.1 Generation Z**

**Page 4**

**Exercise 1**

1 find 2 looked 3 catch 4 help 5 taking 6 across 7 growing 8 ahead 9 without

**Exercise 2**

1 came across 2 take up 3 do without 4 growing up 5 look up 6 find out 7 catch up 8 help out 9 get ahead

**Exercise 3**

1 shows 2 don't always see, depends 3 do you like 4 is going 5 are you doing

**Exercise 4**

1 do your parents do; They go swimming 2 are you looking up; I'm searching 3 Do you understand; we're doing; No, I don't; I don't understand 4 Does your grandfather know ; Yes, he does; He's teaching 5 Are you reading; No, I'm not; Do you want

**Exercise 5**

1 are 2 do 3 out 4 up 5 helps 6 without 7 take 8 come

**0.2 Everyday life**

**Page 5**

**Exercise 1**

1 close 2 acquaintance 3 flatmates 4 colleagues 5 nephew 6 niece 7 siblings 8 half brother 9 travel buddy 10 teammate 11 sister-in-law 12 stepsister

**Exercise 2**

1 mate 2 classmates 3 workmate 4 neighbours 5 relatives 6 cousins 7 twins 8 great

**Exercise 3**

1 has just passed 2 's been raining 3 've been doing 4 has wanted 5 've been studying 6 have run

**Exercise 4**

1 have been running / have just stopped running 2 've been here since 3 have never played volleyball before 4 has known his/her roommate for 5 has been getting darker (and darker)

**Exercise 5**

1 nephew and niece have been arguing 2 has lived/has been living with her stepsister for 3 has been to New York 4 I have had three siblings 5 My mum has been trying

**Unit 1**

**1.1 Vocabulary 1**

**Page 6**

**Exercise 1**

1 c 2 h 3 e 4 g 5 d 6 b Extra: a, f

**Exercise 2**

1 budget 2 vast sums 3 adrenaline pumping 4 theme park 5 resorts 6 run into 7 on foot 8 rent 9 Wander 10 tourist attractions 11 hunt for 12 soaking up

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 3

1 deserted 2 breathtaking 3 flea 4 skyline 5 stunning 6 winding 7 peak 8 remote

### Exercise 4

1 winding 2 adrenaline 3 remote 4 valley 5 secluded 6 skyline

### Exercise 5\*

1 ever-changing/dramatic scenery 2 distinctive skyline 3 winding path/alley 4 secluded beach 5 towering peaks  
6 breathtaking speed

## 1.2 Grammar 1

### Page 7

#### Exercise 1

1 was travelling 2 was 3 did you go to 4 didn't go 5 visited 6 met 7 was staying 8 invited 9 did you stay 10 was having 11 stayed 12 loved

#### Exercise 2

- 1 As it was getting dark, the bus started climbing into the mountains.
- 2 The bus suddenly stopped while I was sleeping.
- 3 While I was looking out of the window, I noticed something moving – it was a bear.
- 4 It turned and looked at me as I was watching it.
- 5 While I was trying to switch my phone on to use the camera, it disappeared.

#### Exercise 3

1 had already visited 2 had always liked 3 had travelled 4 had driven 5 hadn't realised 6 Had Liam ever been

#### Exercise 4

1 was shining 2 was coming / had come 3 were getting 4 was working 5 didn't have 6 asked 7 wanted 8 had invited 9 had never been 10 were getting off 11 fell 12 was texting 13 wasn't looking

#### Exercise 5\*

1 our plane was landing 2 I had never been 3 he didn't tell 4 While we were wandering 5 there had been

## 1.3 Speaking

### Page 8

#### Exercise 1

1 e 2 c 3 g 4 l 5 a 6 h 7 d 8 b 9 f

Photo A

#### Exercise 2

1 B 2 A 3 C 4 A

#### Exercise 3

- 1 How should I know? – A
- 2 Perhaps there's a problem with ... – P
- 3 It's worth a try, I suppose. – S

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**4** I'd never had any problems until ... – P

**5** I doubt it'll help, but let's see. – S

**6** No, that doesn't make any difference. – S

**7** Every time I try to ... – P

**8** You should have checked before ... – A

**9** It might be a good idea to ... – S

### Exercise 4

**1** It's worth a try, I suppose. **2** Perhaps there's a problem with **3** No, that doesn't make any difference. **4** How should I know? **5** I'd never had any problems until

## 1.4 Reading

### Page 9

#### Exercise 1

**1** Jamie **2** Grace **3** Layla

#### Exercise 2

**1** F **2** A, C **3** D **4** C **5** E **6** B

#### Exercise 3

**1** T

**2** F – There are more than 100,000 members in over 160 countries. (part A)

**3** F – PodVolunteer have a wide range of overseas projects, such as conservation or community development, that you can join for as little as one week. (part B)

**4** T

**5** F – ... much better than lying on a beach somewhere! (part E)

**6** T

#### Exercise 4

**1** They all allow you to travel cheaply.

**2** You should check their profile to see if they are suitable.

**3** You can explore the local area and wander around.

**4** She travelled on foot and by public transport.

**5** To inform young people of different kinds of cheap holiday (they may not know).

## 1.5 Vocabulary 2

### Page 10

#### Exercise 1

**1** heavy traffic; car accident **2** plaster cast **3** crowded beach; upset stomach **4** lost ticket

#### Exercise 2

**1** mishaps **2** insurance **3** emergency **4** repellent **5** rash **6** wipes **7** kit **8** poisoning **9** diarrhoea **10** vomiting

#### Exercise 3

**1** insurance; valuable **2** vaccinated **3** repellent **4** safety **5** removal

#### Exercise 4\*

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

1 adrenaline pumping 2 winding alleys 3 hunting (for) souvenirs 4 flea markets 5 city skyline 6 wandering around 7 tourist attractions 8 ran into 9 mosquito repellent 10 came (out in a) rash

### 1.6 Listening

#### Page 11

##### Exercise 1

1 made 2 making 3 done 4 make 5 do 6 do / have done

##### Exercise 2

1 into 2 done 3 making 4 good 5 out 6 away

##### Exercise 3

1 C 2 B 3 A

##### Exercise 4

1 C 2 C 3 B 4 B

### 1.7 Grammar 2

#### Page 12

##### Exercise 1

1 lived, used to live 2 asked 3 didn't enjoy, didn't use to enjoy 4 rented, used to rent, would rent 5 rang, used to ring, would ring 6 was, used to be

##### Exercise 2

1 I'm getting used to 2 used to spend much money 3 always used to read 4 I'm used to getting 5 get used to flying

##### Exercise 3

1 talking 2 to like 3 used 4 to live 5 to getting 6 got

##### Exercise 4\*

1 B 2 C 3 A 4 B 5 A 6 C 7 D

### 1.8 Use of English

#### Page 13

##### Exercise 1

1 on 2 theme 3 Soak 4 flea 5 sums / amounts 6 wipes / cream 7 take 8 kit

##### Exercise 2

1 resort 2 poisoning 3 budget 4 remote 5 winding 6 diarrhoea 7 mishap 8 peak

##### Exercise 3

1 seem 2 clue 3 around 4 into 5 earth 6 idea 7 worth 8 tried

##### Exercise 4

1 snowy 2 breathtaking 3 dramatic 4 valuable 5 safety 6 pumping 7 vaccinated 8 removal

##### Exercise 5

1 had forgotten mosquito repellent 2 used to wandering around 3 are you always losing 4 hunted/would hunt for souvenirs 5 had never come out

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 6

1 I doubt it will work 2 always used to take 3 was always playing music 4 I had never travelled 5 get used to living/being

## 1.9 Writing

### Page 14

#### Exercise 1

1 He missed a flight because of check-in problems.

2 An explanation of what happened and a refund of the cost of the flight ticket.

#### Exercise 2

1 D 2 E 3 A 4 F 5 B 6 C

#### Exercise 3

1 complain 2 matters 3 concerns 4 support 5 appreciate 6 believe

#### Exercise 4

1 as soon as 2 Afterwards 3 Meanwhile 4 Once 5 During 6 By the time

## 1.10 Revision

### Page 15

#### Exercise 1

1 soak up 2 wandered 3 pumping 4 tourist attractions

#### Exercise 2

1 resort 2 rented bikes 3 on foot 4 deserted beach 5 ran into 6 winding alleys 7 safety 8 travel insurance 9 mishap 10 fit our budget

#### Exercise 3

1 arrived 2 went 3 had left 4 hearing 5 remembered 6 I'm used to living 7 got, fell asleep, had switched on 8 felt 9 were waiting, got 10 felt, had forgotten

1 His flight had left.

2 He arrived at the safari camp.

3 He went to his tent to sleep.

4 He couldn't get used to hearing the sounds of the jungle.

5 He remembered his MP3 player.

6 He switched on the MP3 player.

7 He fell asleep.

8 He felt a hand shaking him.

9 The other guests were waiting. He quickly got dressed.

10 The guide was talking. He felt the first bite.

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

1 went / travelled / flew 2 been 3 had 4 visited / saw 5 used 6 are 7 sums 8 had 9 markets 10 skyline 11 get 12 food

## Matura Practice

### Pages 16-17

#### Exercise 1

1 D 2 A 3 F 4 B 5 E

#### Exercise 2

1 B 2 C 3 C 4 A

#### Exercise 3

1 deserted 2 breathtaking 3 enrich 4 repellent

#### Exercise 4

1 get used to being 2 is always running into 3 we had taken out 4 used to be completely 5 I was hunting for

#### Exercise 5

1 B 2 C 3 B 4 C

## Unit 2

### 2.1 Vocabulary

#### Page 18

##### Exercise 1

1 Set 2 Install 3 Post 4 Update 5 scam

##### Exercise 2

1 host 2 implant, embedded 3 unfollow, muting 4 domestic appliances 5 virtual assistants, emotionally interactive 6 driverless cars

##### Exercise 3

1 user-friendly 2 feasible 3 intriguing 4 outdated 5 cutting-edge 6 broadband 7 defective

##### Exercise 4\*

1 dated 2 state-of-the-art 3 outdated 4 leading-edge 5 fascinating 6 old-time

### WATCH OUT

**Modern:** advanced, leading-edge, state-of-the-art, up-to-the-minute

**Old-fashioned:** dated, obsolete, archaic, old-time

### 2.2 Grammar 1

#### Page 19

##### Exercise 1

1 will cure, I'm going to study 2 leaves, I'll take 3 it's going to fall 4 are you meeting, finishes

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 2

1 read / have read 2 has arrived / arrives 3 'll have published 4 is / will be / is going to be 5 'll go 6 won't be wandering around 7 'll have tried on 8 'll have been working

### Exercise 3

1 'll be flying 2 'll be sitting 3 'll have been sitting 4 won't have slept 5 'll be wearing 6 won't have finished 7 'll be standing 8 'll have been working 9 'll have saved

### Exercise 4\*

1 I'll be driving 2 will probably live / have houses on Mars 3 'm going to study 4 will have been working 5 leaves at four o'clock

## 2.3 Speaking

### Page 20

#### Exercise 1

1 Let's turn to the topic of 2 A good example of this is 3 It is a fact that 4 There is strong evidence to support 5 The problem with this argument is that 6 My final point is that

#### Exercise 2

1 place 2 addition 3 make 4 reasons 5 point 6 sum 7 all

#### Exercise 3

1 My final point is that 2 A good example of this is 3 There are several reasons why 4 The problem with this argument is that 5 In addition to this 6 To sum things up

#### Exercise 4

1 by 2 on 3 turn 4 example 5 problem 6 draw

## 2.4 Reading

### Page 21

#### Exercise 1

1 T 2 F 3 T 4 T 5 F

#### Exercise 2

1 B 2 E 3 A 4 C

#### Exercise 3

1 to clean water 2 obsolete / redundant / unnecessary / not needed 3 in rural 4 fish and vegetables 5 tenth

## 2.5 Vocabulary 2

### Page 22

#### Exercise 1

1 ear 2 wrist 3 cheeks 4 spine 5 toes

#### Exercise 2

1 ankle 2 head 3 feet 4 leg 5 blood

#### Exercise 3

1 intestines 2 slender 3 Moles 4 knuckles, knuckle, knuckles 5 liver 6 lean 7 kidney

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

1 bladder 2 scar 3 birthmark 4 palm 5 veins, pancreas, lungs 6 obese 7 joints

### Exercise 5

1 assistants 2 appliances 3 cutting 4 fashioned 5 scars 6 birthmark 7 joints

## 2.6 Listening

### Page 23

#### Exercise 1

1 identify 2 predict 3 Consider 4 brainstorm 5 draw 6 use 7 suspend 8 imagine

#### Exercise 2

1 brainstormed solutions 2 consider alternatives 3 identified (the) pros and cons 4 predict the effects 5 using our intuition 6 draw conclusions

#### Exercise 3

b

### WATCH OUT

4 a name

5 a duty performed by waiters

6 a duty performed by chefs

#### Exercise 4

1 Go 2 100,000 3 Amelia 4 Baxter 5 payments 6 clean up

#### Exercise 5

1 famous / well-known 2 humans than robots 3 doubled 4 talk / interact / have a conversation 5 open an account 6 do it independently / by itself / on its own / alone 7 in Europe (yet)

## 2.7 Grammar 2

### Page 24

#### Exercise 1

1 is about to; due to 2 would; was going to 3 were going to; is due to 4 is about to; would 5 are to; were going to

#### Exercise 2

1a is to upload 1b would upload 2a were going to arrive 2b is due to arrive 3a is due to take place 3b would take place 4a was going to become 4b are about to become

#### Exercise 3

1 is due to start at 2 were going to set up 3 is (due) to take place 4 sure (that) we / they would 5 is about to start

#### Exercise 4\*

1 will probably be 2 will be using 3 will be able to 4 will have moved 5 will still be / are still going to be 6 are about to take off 7 would get 8 comes 9 would still be 10 will you have been using



## 2.8 Use of English

### Page 25

#### Exercise 1

1 unfollow 2 assistant 3 outdated 4 intuitive 5 argument 6 interactive

#### Exercise 2

1 driverless 2 possible 3 embedded 4 lungs 5 fascinating 6 domestic 7 mute 8 problematic

#### Exercise 3

1 joints 2 have 3 In 4 been 5 edge 6 on 7 free 8 be

#### Exercise 4

1 C 2 B 3 B 4 A

#### Exercise 5

1 scar on your elbow 2 you upload/have uploaded the files 3 are old-fashioned 4 would have high-speed / fast / broadband 5 draw your attention to

## 2.9 Writing

### Page 26

#### Exercise 1

c

#### Exercise 2

##### Possible answer

**Beginning A:** The writer uses a rhetorical question to address the readers personally and more varied language to engage the readers' interest.

#### Exercise 3

1 b 2 a 3 b 4 c 5 a

#### Exercise 4

1 c 2 a 3 e

#### Exercise 5

1 At the moment

2 in the near future, someday soon, Before long

3 It's only a matter of time before, Sooner or later

## 2.10 Revision

### Page 27

#### Exercise 1

1 mute 2 lean 3 knuckles 4 host 5 slender 6 obese 7 implants 8 broadband 9 lungs 10 kidneys

#### Exercise 2

1 defective 2 assistant 3 judgement 4 solutions 5 conclusion 6 possibilities

#### Exercise 3

1 ~~we will go~~ we're / are going, ~~I'm paying~~ I'll pay, ~~are going~~ were going

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

~~2 I'm being~~ I'm going to be, ~~will be arriving~~ will have arrived, ~~are having~~ will be having, ~~will be driving~~ will have been driving

~~3 will have been doing~~ will be doing, ~~are having~~ have, ~~will be forgetting~~ will have forgotten

### Exercise 4

1 won 2 sums 3 problematic 4 feasible 5 graduates 6 will use 7 studying 8 will have inspired

## Matura Practice

### Pages 28-29

#### Exercise 1

1 E 2 B 3 D 4 F 5 A

#### Exercise 2

##### Text 1

1 C 2 A 3 D 4 C

##### Text 2

5 by biological features / characteristics / elements / qualities

6 paint, ships and artificial / man-made limbs

7 is that they were heavier than

8 would remain human

#### Exercise 3

1 will do you good 2 the pros and cons 3 were going to test 4 will have disappeared 5 used to be

#### Exercise 4

1 B 2 C 3 C 4 A

## Unit 3

### 3.1 Vocabulary

#### Page 30

##### Exercise 1

1 window 2 offer 3 charge 4 special offer 5 bargain 6 brands 7 billboards 8 advertising agency 9 advertising campaign 10 commercial breaks

##### Exercise 2

1 f 2 e 3 a 4 i 5 g 6 b 7 h 8 j 9 d 10 c

##### Exercise 3

1 sustainable 2 production 3 endorsement 4 placement 5 underestimate 6 (over)valued

##### Exercise 4\*

1 d 2 a 3 e 4 f 5 c 6 b

1 pro 2 over 3 under 4 anti 5 post 6 pre

### 3.2 Grammar 1

#### Page 31

##### Exercise 1

1 could, c 2 should, g 3 have to, h 4 don't have to, d 5 can't, b 6 might, e 7 have to, a 8 must, f

##### Exercise 2

1 must 2 can 3 have 4 mustn't 5 may 6 ought 7 can't

##### Exercise 3

1 had better go to

2 can't have seen me at the mall yesterday

3 don't have to fill in a feedback form

4 May I watch a film tonight

5 needn't have bought tickets in advance

6 mustn't take food

##### Exercise 4\*

1 have / need 2 can 3 better 4 have 5 may / might / could 6 should 7 to 8 ought

### 3.3 Speaking

#### Page 32

##### Exercise 1

1 prefer 2 opinion 3 fan 4 honest 5 were 6 better / best 7 compare 8 opt ; Photos A and C

##### Exercise 2

1 A 2 A 3 C

##### Exercise 3

1 see; Ex 2 cup, Ev 3 for/regards, Ev 4 suitable, Ex 5 favour, Ju 6 appeal, Ev 7 reason, Ju 8 choose / pick, Ex 9 believe, Ex

##### Exercise 4

1 If I were to choose one

2 The way I see it is that / I sincerely believe that

3 the reason I wouldn't go for

4 Another argument in favour of

5 I sincerely believe that / The way I see it is that

6 As for the other options

7 Quite frankly, none of these options really appeal to me

### 3.4 Reading

#### Page 33

##### Exercise 1

a household b edible c landfill d redistributing e keep track of

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 2

b

### Exercise 3

1 D 2 D 3 B 4 B

### Exercise 4

1 all food produced each year 2 generating five million tonnes of greenhouse gases 3 edible food 4 (other) restaurants 5 weekly menu

## 3.5 Vocabulary 2

### Page 34

#### Exercise 1

1 book, take-away, tip, self-service 2 dairy, roast, salmon, boil

#### Exercise 2

1 crash, well-balanced, varied 2 rich 3 reduce 4 nutrition 5 consumption 6 fair 7 low, fattening 8 vendors

#### Exercise 3

1 local 2 carbon 3 zero 4 reusable 5 labels 6 vegan 7 cruelty 8 organic 9 low 10 calories

#### Exercise 4

1 short 2 value 3 off 4 pick 5 footprint 6 in 7 free 8 go 9 bag

## 3.6 Listening

### Page 35

#### Exercise 1

1 labour 2 inhumane 3 violations 4 manufacturers 5 wage 6 ethical 7 safety 8 sustainable

#### Exercise 2

1 sustainable 2 ethical 3 manufacturer 4 safety 5 inhumane

#### Exercise 3

c

#### Exercise 4

1 C 2 B 3 A 4 B 5 C 6 A 7 D

## 3.7 Grammar 2

### Page 36

#### Exercise 1

1 wouldn't do 2 had gone 3 had 4 would hurry 5 I wasn't 6 hadn't forced

#### Exercise 2

1 had shopped 2 could 3 was / were 4 wouldn't wear 5 would introduce 6 was / were 7 knew 8 would use 9 hadn't left

#### Exercise 3

1 found 2 weren't 3 left / would leave 4 hadn't forgotten 5 didn't complain 6 started 7 helped

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

- 1 only more shops had a zero-waste
- 2 wish I had known (that) my friend
- 3 (high) time the government banned all
- 4 wish I hadn't read how big
- 5 rather we didn't go to any
- 6 only my parents would buy

### Exercise 5

- 1 time 2 wish 3 only 4 had 5 have 6 must 7 rather 8 be 9 can 10 we

## 3.8 Use of English

### Page 37

#### Exercise 1

- 1 window- 2 high- 3 up 4 brand 5 off 6 value 7 vegan 8 trade

#### Exercise 2

- 1 sincerely 2 opt, Frankly, appeal 3 vendors, choice 4 way, fan

#### Exercise 3

- 1 You should have waited 2 I wish our town had 3 There must have been 4 I'd rather we didn't eat 5 This dish may/might not be 6 I needn't have worried

#### Exercise 4

- 1 A 2 C 3 C 4 D 5 C 6 A 7 B 8 D

## 3.9 Writing

### Page 38

#### Exercise 1

- 1 F 2 I/N 3 N/F 4 F 5 I 6 F

#### Exercise 2

##### Possible answers

- 1 e 2 b 3 d 4 c 5 a

#### Exercise 3

- 1 c 2 e 3 g 4 f 5 a 6 b 7 d

#### Exercise 4

- 1 To find out about the origin of the paper used by a publishing company.
- 2 He saw this from his own books and an article that he has read.
- 3 He is worried about deforestation because of its effects on animals and plants and its contribution to global warming.
- 4 Does the company use recycled paper? Where does it get its paper from? What is its policy on deforestation and the environment?
- 5 He would like them to reply to his letter.

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 5

1 in response to 2 some concerns regarding 3 would be grateful if 4 look forward to hearing from 5 give this matter your earnest

### 3.10 Revision

#### Page 39

##### Exercise 1

1 crash 2 tight 3 well-balanced 4 short 5 rich 6 footprints, footprint 7 ripped, ripped 8 varied

##### Exercise 2

1 c 2 g 3 h 4 f 5 a 6 e 7 d 8 b

##### Exercise 3

1 ~~should come~~ should've come 2 ~~can~~ could 3 ~~set off~~ had set off 4 ~~clean~~ cleaned 5 ~~don't have to~~ mustn't/can't  
6 ~~doesn't~~ didn't 7 ~~ought see~~ ought to see 8 ~~must fall~~ must have fallen

##### Exercise 4

1 have 2 sums 3 pick 4 time 5 used 6 have / need 7 will 8 be 9 going 10 had

### Matura Practice

#### Pages 40-41

##### Exercise 1

1 shops being open for longer 2 living without 3 his friends swap things that they 4 work in the bike repair shop

##### Exercise 2

1 C 2 B 3 D 4 A 5 C

##### Exercise 3

1 dramatic 2 snowy 3 sustainable 4 followed

##### Exercise 4

1 is time you found 2 we had had more 3 is definitely the better 4 must have eaten something 5 let's turn to  
6 are we supposed to

##### Exercise 5

1 used 2 had 3 going 4 trade

### Unit 4

#### 4.1 Vocabulary

#### Page 42

##### Exercise 1

1 volleyball, hockey 2 golf / go-karting, judo 3 snowboarding, whitewater rafting 4 sailing, surfing 5 tennis, baseball

##### Exercise 2

1 limit 2 shape 3 lacks 4 form 5 set 6 come 7 out 8 best 9 attain

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 3

1 determination 2 peak 3 limit 4 first 5 shape 6 personal 7 set 8 attained

### Exercise 4

1 strengthen 2 injuries 3 competitive 4 strength 5 involving 6 been

### Exercise 5\*

1 competitors 2 determined 3 personal 4 uninjured 5 undeveloped

## 4.2 Grammar 1

### Page 43

#### Exercise 1

1 (which / that); a 2 when; c 3 where; c 4 whose; a 5 who / that; c

#### Exercise 2

- 1 who/that sent off two of our players (D)
- 2 whose racket (D)
- 3 , (which is) where the English national football team plays, (N)
- 4 when I first met Maria (D)
- 5 , whose dad used to be a professional racing driver, (N)
- 6 where we always meet (D)

#### Exercise 3

- 1 Anyone ~~who is~~ blocking the path of the golfers will be asked to leave.
- 2 The FIFA World Cup is a tournament ~~which is~~ watched by millions of fans all over the world.
- 3 He dropped the trophy ~~which had been~~ handed to him just seconds earlier.
- 4 Everyone ~~who was~~ at the match said it was the best they had ever seen.
- 5 The roads ~~which were~~ leading to the stadium were crowded with supporters.
- 6 The trainers ~~who were~~ next to the track shouted at the athletes as they ran past.
- 7 Everyone ~~who is~~ taking part in the tournament should arrive before 9 am.
- 8 The people ~~who were~~ running in the marathon were able to drink water ~~which was~~ provided by the organisers.

#### Exercise 4\*

1 which / that 2 which 3 which / that 4 whom 5 whose 6 which 7 when 8 whom 9 whose 10 where

## 3.3 Speaking

### Page 44

#### Exercise 1

1 call 2 made 3 like 4 use

#### Exercise 2

1 hard to be sure 2 might have just finished 3 could be about 4 Judging by his 5 what appear to be 6 clear you are not 7 It is obvious from 8 Based on what

Picture A

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 3

1 Based 2 say 3 assume 4 clear 5 tell 6 could 7 about 8 judging 9 chances

### Exercise 4

1 the impression 2 chances are 3 tell if/whether

## 4.4 Reading

### Page 45

#### Exercise 1

1-6 , 2-7, 3-10, 4-9, 5-11, 8-12

#### Exercise 2

c

#### Exercise 3

1 E 2 C 3 G 4 A 5 H 6 B

#### Exercise 4

- 1 You will experience problems in sport and work, and it's important to get over them in both situations.
- 2 Communication and cooperation.
- 3 To ensure that everyone respects each other.
- 4 It teaches you to ignore distractions and to stay focused on the task in hand.
- 5 The ability to set realistic goals (and reflect on your progress).
- 6 To point the advantages of attending the camp that participants will be able to benefit from after they leave

## 4.5 Vocabulary 2

### Page 46

#### Exercise 1

1 food poisoning 2 disability 3 immune system 4 allergic reaction 5 sleeplessness

#### Exercise 2

1 diet 2 binge 3 sedentary 4 civilisation 5 ailments 6 diabetes 7 respiratory 8 cardiovascular 9 life-threatening

#### Exercise 3

1 chronic 2 Hypertension 3 lifestyle 4 Anxiety 5 Acne 6 peptic 7 Mental 8 correct 9 autoimmune

#### Exercise 4

1 limit 2 condition 3 shape 4 sedentary 5 goal 6 ailments 7 civilisation 8 diet 9 cardiovascular 10 diabetes

## 4.6 Listening

### Page 47

#### Exercise 1

1 indigestion 2 vision 3 unconscious 4 dizzy 5 shivering 6 up 7 out 8 speech

#### Exercise 2

1 unconscious 2 blurred 3 threw 4 indigestion 5 dizzy 6 pass 7 shiver 8 memory



## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 3

1 a 2 c 3 b

### Exercise 4

1 can relax (during breaks) 2 10:15 am 3 school theatre 4 staying up late / going to bed late / going to sleep late

## 4.7 Grammar 2

### Page 48

#### Exercise 1

1 all of the 2 most of 3 of them 4 question, most 5 of them 6 whole, of them 7 every one of

#### Exercise 2

1 Both, Neither, nor, Either, or 2 every, whole, all, most

#### Exercise 3

1 The others 2 another 3 the other 4 others 5 Other

#### Exercise 4

1 another 2 Each / Every 3 other 4 all 5 whole 6 neither 7 nor 8 both / each 9 of

#### Exercise 5

1 We play either tennis 2 Most of the time 3 person for whom 4 another piece of this 5 whose sports-related injuries 6 whole day 7 I had memory loss 8 Both players are in

## 4.8 Use of English

### Page 49

#### Exercise 1

1 shape 2 condition 3 goal 4 attain 5 determination 6 obvious 7 ailments 8 threatening 9 Western 10 acne

#### Exercise 2

1 tighten their 2 loosen it 3 indigestion 4 strengthen (your) 5 injury 6 are competitive

#### Exercise 3

1 C 2 A 3 C 4 B 5 D 6 B

#### Exercise 4

1 was throwing up 2 The whole crowd 3 After bumping her head 4 with whom you should be 5 Neither Charles nor Brian is/are 6 a/the kind of place where

## 4.9 Writing

### Page 50

#### Exercise 1

a They are friends.

b To congratulate him on completing the climb of Mount Kilimanjaro, to thank him for his praise of her paintings, and to ask for advice regarding the choice of destination for a trekking trip and preparation for it.

c The successful climb of Kilimanjaro and positive comments on Daria's paintings.

d They both like trekking/climbing.

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

e Scotland

### Exercise 2

1 d 2 b 3 e 4 f 5 c 6 a

### Exercise 3

1 f 2 c 3 h 4 b 5 e 6 a 7 g 8 d

### Exercise 4

1 there 2 wondering 3 believing 4 pinching 5 write 6 would 7 thought, make sure 8 all 9 Take care

## 4.10 Revision

### Page 51

#### Exercise 1

1 Western diet 2 come first 3 under, pressure 4 personal best 5 physical strength 6 respiratory disease 7 out of condition 8 peptic ulcer 9 binge-eating

#### Exercise 2

1 fiercely 2 into 3 risk 4 sedentary 5 threatening 6 lack 7 anxiety 8 set 9 type

#### Exercise 3

1 ~~what~~ which 2 ~~where~~ which 3 ~~Every~~ All 4 ~~of climbers~~ of the climbers 5 ~~or~~ nor 6 ~~all~~ whole

#### Exercise 4

1 whose name is; who all have; Mary has five children – all of the sisters have the same brother.

2 who is standing on one side of a river; whose dog is on the other side ; which doesn't use a boat, bridge or tunnel; The river is frozen.

#### Exercise 5

1 had / needed / ought 2 used 3 who 4 all / most 5 offer 6 value 7 whose 8 kit 9 been 10 have

## Matura Practice

### Pages 52-53

#### Exercise 1

1 allowed to swim under the surface 2 see/decide if he wants to 3 they think it is spelled 4 can be played (both) indoors and

#### Exercise 2

1 The sports he likes and his level of fitness.

2 Once a week.

3 It requires players to react quickly as they don't know in which direction the ball will bounce.

4 To allow players to have fun.

#### Exercise 3a

1 D 2 B 3 C

#### Exercise 3b

4 nutritionist 5 a lift 6 membership schemes 7 ask questions

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

1 dramatic 2 consumption 3 placement 4 could

### Exercise 5

1 peak 2 out 3 under 4 draw 5 make

### Exercise 6

1 most of/the majority of souvenirs there 2 must have been food poisoning 3 It's time someone opened 4 whose personal best

## Unit 5

### 5.1 Vocabulary

#### Page 54

##### Exercise 1

1a reveal 1b assured 2a persuaded 2b surprised

##### Exercise 2

1 highlights 2 got 3 figure 4 criticise 5 appeal 6 captures 7 rejected 8 interpret 9 illustrates

##### Exercise 3

1 up 2 to 3 on 4 up 5 in 6 off 7 up

##### Exercise 4\*

1 bounce 2 butt 3 stick 4 own

### 5.2 Grammar 1

#### Page 55

##### Exercise 1

1 be 2 had 3 will 4 have 5 would 6 be

##### Exercise 2

1 hear 2 will enjoy 3 wouldn't have enjoyed 4 don't pay 5 had checked 6 wouldn't have managed 7 wouldn't do 8 asked

##### Exercise 3

1 might / may / could; could / might / may 2 might / could; could / might

##### Exercise 4

1 in case 2 provided 3 as long as / provided 4 unless 5 as long as / provided 6 as long as / provided 7 unless

##### Exercise 5\*

1 I won't be able 2 finds enough time, she will 3 will worry unless I send 4 wouldn't have been so 5 as long as you come

### 5.3 Speaking

#### Page 56

##### Exercise 1

1 chance 2 realistic 3 happens 4 debatable 5 coming 6 well 7 principle 8 saying 9 doubt 10 entitled

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 2

1 situation 2 every 3 introduced 4 entitled 5 saying 6 very 7 debatable 8 think 9 without

### Exercise 3

1 chance, so, doubt, opinion 2 how, Are, no

### Exercise 4

1 realistic is 2 is unlikely to 3 is every 4 Are you saying 5 How pessimistic 6 That's debatable 7 Frankly, I

## 5.4 Reading

### Page 57

#### Exercise 1

A Christian Guémy / C215 B Pez

#### Exercise 2

1 T – Two of her popular works were created using thirty thousand pieces of origami folded by hundreds of volunteers ...

2 T – Just looking at his paintings makes people cheerful ...

3 F – ... usually animals such as deer, birds or dragons ...

4 F – The most stunning thing, though, is the expression he gives to each person's eyes.

#### Exercise 3

1 C 2 E 3 B 4 A

#### Exercise 4

1 an accepted art 2 living in Japan 3 smiling blue fish 4 expressive eyes which/that

## 5.5 Vocabulary 2

### Page 58

#### Exercise 1

1 fashion design 2 photography 3 painter 4 sculpture 5 graffiti

#### Exercise 2

1 Fashion 2 Installation 3 Paintings 4 sculpture 5 graffiti 6 drawings 7 photography 8 clay 9 graphic

#### Exercise 3

1 curator 2 exhibits 3 watercolours 4 canvas 5 landscapes 6 still life 7 mural 8 self-portrait 9 masterpiece

10 artistry 11 sketches 12 carvings 13 statues 14 bust

#### Exercise 4

1 B 2 D 3 A 4 C 5 A 6 B

## 5.6 Listening

### Page 59

#### Exercise 1

1 architect 2 scientist 3 video game designer 4 mathematician 5 animator 6 camera operator 7 inventor

8 graphic designer

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 2

1 sculptor 2 cinematographer 3 cartoonist 4 architect 5 illustrator 6 artisan

### Exercise 3

**Name:** Leonardo Da Vinci

**Jobs:** scientist, inventor, mathematician, architect

### Exercise 4

b

### Exercise 5

1 twice as fast 2 addition of art 3 real-life situations/contexts 4 level of education

## 5.7 Grammar 2

### Page 60

#### Exercise 1

1 ~~wouldn't~~ didn't 2 ~~won't~~ wouldn't 3 ~~isn't~~ wasn't / weren't 4 ~~will~~ would 5 ~~would be~~ was / were 6 ~~have been~~ be

#### Exercise 2

1 hadn't eaten, wouldn't feel 2 would know, had studied 3 had gone, wouldn't be 4 had called, would see  
5 hadn't painted, would attract 6 wouldn't know, hadn't found

#### Exercise 3

1 lived 2 would have been able 3 had 4 would have gone 5 hadn't bought 6 would have 7 had got 8 would be  
9 would have got 10 wasn't 11 didn't spend 12 wouldn't have failed

#### Exercise 4

1 long 2 have / use 3 provided / providing 4 had 5 would 6 unless

## 5.8 Use of English

### Page 61

#### Exercise 1

1 interpret 2 clay 3 open 4 artistry 5 highlight

#### Exercise 2

1 watercolours 2 statues 3 still life 4 butt 5 bounce 6 carvings 7 mural 8 Stick 9 landscape

#### Exercise 3

1 could, would you choose, would sell 2 had gone, wouldn't be, had persuaded 3 hadn't been, will always be, send

#### Exercise 4

1 Nick had downloaded the (gallery's) 2 unless the gallery reduces the 3 But for the movie *Skyfall* 4 are entitled to your opinion

#### Exercise 5

1 provided there aren't 2 it hadn't been 3 Are you saying (that)

## 5.9 Writing

### Page 62

#### Exercise 1

b

#### Exercise 2

1 am concerned 2 be argued 3 claim 4 opinion

#### Exercise 3

1 a, c 2 a, c 3 a 4 a, b 5 b

#### Exercise 4

1 Due to the fact 2 The reason why I say that is 3 Due 4 as, because, since 5 because of

#### Exercise 5

1 four 2 first, last / fourth 3 second 4 third 5 due 6 formal

## 5.10 Revision

### Page 63

#### Exercise 1

1 figure 2 oil 3 masterpiece 4 sketches 5 watercolours 6 captures 7 interpret 8 move 9 statues / sculptures

#### Exercise 2

1 exhibits 2 curator 3 reject 4 stick 5 message 6 appeal 7 canvas 8 own

#### Exercise 3

1 I'll go 2 I would visit 3 I get 4 you had handed in 5 would have given 6 was / were 7 you promise 8 hadn't read

#### Exercise 4

1 may / might 2 around 3 must / could 4 which 5 could 6 edge 7 will 8 have 9 attractions

## Matura Practice

### Pages 64-65

#### Exercise 1

1 Unlike viewers of most films, viewers of *Loving Vincent* will be as interested in the making of the film as in the film itself.

2 They originally wanted all the artists to be Polish.

3 They had to learn about painting in Van Gogh's style / how to paint like Van Gogh and also about animation.

4 It made it difficult to raise money to make the film, as it was seen as too risky.

5 That the Behind the Scenes documentary gives more details about how the film was made.

#### Exercise 2

1 B 2 A 3 D 4 C 5 A

#### Exercise 3

1 limit 2 tick 3 theme 4 soak 5 tight

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

1 A 2 B 3 C 4 A 5 C

### Exercise 5

1 he would have finished 2 can't have been an 3 rather we went to 4 provided that you stop 5 will have doubled in

## Unit 6

### 6.1 Vocabulary

#### Page 66

##### Exercise 1

1 c 2 g 3 e 4 a 5 f 6 d 7 b 8 i 9 j 10 k 11 h 12 l

##### Exercise 2

1 air 2 scriptwriters 3 crew 4 set 5 spin-off 6 cast 7 shot 8 location

##### Exercise 3

1 gloomy 2 gripping 3 profound 4 convincing 5 hilarious 6 baffling 7 engrossing 8 appalling

##### Exercise 4\*

1 movies 2 movie theatre 3 line 4 potato chips 5 soda 6 candies 7 store 8 trash 9 sidewalk 10 parking lot 11 cab

### 6.2 Grammar 1

#### Page 67

##### Exercise 1

1 is sold 2 had already been warned 3 starred 4 will be shown 5 has been cancelled 6 remake 7 is being attacked

##### Exercise 2

1 The TV show was aired at 9 pm to attract the biggest audience.

2 The studio tours are being conducted by ex-actors.

3 The winner of the competition will be contacted (by us).

4 Tickets can be bought online.

5 The audience is going to be told when they should laugh.

##### Exercise 3

1 have/get it delivered 2 has/gets it cut 3 had my phone stolen 4 are going to have/get our living room painted

5 will have had the scene shot 6 have had a home-cinema system installed

##### Exercise 4

1 appeared 2 had been written 3 was asked 4 added 5 has been made 6 were criticised 7 is not remembered 8 was announced 9 has recently been praised 10 are released

##### Exercise 5

1 was given to the 2 having her hair done 3 has received some awful 4 I had been given 5 we will have watched 6 not have been played 7 I've been ringing 8 will be won by

### 6.3 Speaking

#### Page 68

##### Exercise 1

1 steady 2 stayed 3 illustrates 4 rise 5 gradual 6 is mirrored in

##### Exercise 2

1 set 2 observe 3 decline 4 upward 5 dramatically 6 trend 7 steady

##### Exercise 3

1 wider trend 2 noticeable 3 broader picture 4 Overall, downwards

##### Exercise 4

1 In 2 decreased / declined / fallen / dropped 3 reflect 4 among 5 broader 6 between 7 number 8 see / observe

### 6.4 Reading

#### Page 69

##### Exercise 1

1 T – Biologist Daniel Kruger believes it is a tactic – also a common practice of other primates, such as monkeys – that has helped us survive. Throughout history, learning what key individuals did gave people a better chance of improving their own status.

2 T – Sharing bits of information about others can make us feel closer to our listeners and more included in a group. It is an easy way to start or continue a conversation and have a social interaction we might not otherwise have had.

3 F – ... what is in the news is a reflection of our tastes ...

##### Exercise 2

1 C 2 D 3 C 4 B 5 A

##### Exercise 3

1 a lot of money / lots of money 2 their love of/interest in gossip 3 their income from other sources 4 stories should be in the news 5 is possible to

##### Exercise 4

1 b

2 Finally, it seems clear that, for some people gossiping about celebrities is a way of escaping the routine of their lives.

3 a double-edged sword, worth their weight in gold, like striking gold; less formal

### 6.5 Vocabulary 2

#### Page 70

##### Exercise 1

##### Possible answers

1 acquaintances; nieces / nephews 2 brother-in-law; twin brother 3 siblings; friends / acquaintances 4 funeral; wedding reception / wedding party / bridal shower

##### Exercise 2

1 e 2 g 3 a 4 h 5 b 6 d 7 c 8 f



## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 3

1 engagement, expecting 2 anniversary, in-laws, festivities, televised 3 ceremony, spouses, feast 4 kin

### Exercise 4

1 wedding 2 cast 3 siblings 4 location 5 in-laws 6 air 7 engagement 8 marriage / relationship 9 interview  
10 spin-off

## 6.6 Listening

### Page 71

#### Exercise 1

1 readers 2 result 3 closer 4 updated 5 attention 6 job

#### Exercise 2

1 got over 2 getting me down 3 didn't get into 4 haven't got around to 5 get away 6 got on

#### Exercise 3

a

#### Exercise 4

1 B 2 C 3 D 4 A

#### Exercise 5

1 (be able to) communicate with / be capable of communicating with  
2 effect / impact / influence on the same part of the brain (brain part)  
3 spending time online / using social media  
4 (seeing someone's) reaction(s) / response(s)  
5 negative effect

## 6.7 Grammar 2

### Page 72

#### Exercise 1

1 been invited 2 have been offered 3 Being 4 to be 5 being 6 be

#### Exercise 2

1 being asked 2 to be offered 3 Being given 4 being told 5 to be asked 6 to be recreated 7 to be told 8 being given

#### Exercise 3

1 version of the film was shown to the producers by the director; were shown the finished version of the film by the director  
2 will be sent to us (by the cinema) in an email; will be sent the tickets (by the cinema) in an email  
3 was given bad reviews by the critics, but lots of people enjoyed it; were given to the film by the critics, but lots of people enjoyed it  
4 were promised more money by the studio; was promised to the female actors by the studio

#### Exercise 4

1 be offered a part in the film they were making in our village

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**2** interviewed by the famous TV presenter was a very great honour for me

**3** can't have been christened here as it wasn't built when you were a baby

**4** should be reduced (by the local cinema) in order to attract more people

**5** to win a holiday of a lifetime was offered to the contestants

**6** taken to the cinema (by my parents) when I was young

### Exercise 5\*

**1** has been conducted **2** was carried out **3** are being purchased **4** is being attracted **5** get/have more comfortable seats installed **6** be included **7** was/is being/has been/will be taken **8** will be implemented

## 6.8 Use of English

### Page 73

#### Exercise 1

**1** baffling **2** dramatic **3** declined **4** correlation **5** engrossing **6** gatherings **7** appalling **8** crew

#### Exercise 2

**1** hilarious, location, set, reception, in-laws **2** tell-all, funeral, kin, convincing

#### Exercise 3

**1** wanted to be recognised **2** being told what to do **3** is having the ending rewritten **4** hadn't been delayed by

**5** Before being allowed on set **6** got his favourite songs played

#### Exercise 4

**1** has remained steady for **2** cast will be chosen **3** The engagement was announced **4** had had every detail planned **5** the scene was being filmed

## 6.9 Writing

### Page 74

#### Exercise 1

c

#### Exercise 2

a 1 b 2 c 3 e 1 f 4 h 2 i 3 j 3

d,g - not ticked

#### Exercise 3

**Positive:** exciting, entertaining, awesome, fascinating, brilliant, impressive, unique, best-loved, valuable, wonderful, compelling

**Negative:** ridiculous, confusing

#### Exercise 4

**1a** gripping **1b** ridiculous **1c** very **2a** outstanding **2b** gorgeous **2c** utterly, absolutely **3a** terrible **3b** heartbroken, devastated **3c** totally, completely, utterly

#### Exercise 5

**1** What, How **2** How, what **3** How, What

## 6.10 Revision

### Page 75

#### Exercise 1

1 appalling 2 gloomy 3 profound 4 spin-off 5 cast 6 air 7 interview

#### Exercise 2

1 anniversary 2 scriptwriter 3 shots 4 gatherings 5 reception 6 honeymoon 7 expecting 8 festivities

#### Exercise 3

1 ~~be~~ being 2 ~~taken our photos~~ our photos taken 3 ~~give~~ be given 4 ~~making~~ being made 5 ~~be~~ to be 6 ~~cut it~~ have it cut

#### Exercise 4

1 unless 2 that 3 will 4 where 5 being 6 that 7 may 8 getting 9 bounce 10 pass

## Matura Practice

### Pages 76-77

#### Exercise 1

1 C 2 E 3 A 4 D

#### Exercise 2

##### Text 1

1 C 2 D 3 A 4 A

##### Text 2

1 a programme/series (that) was so old 2 lot of money to spend on luxuries 3 change much over the ten seasons 4 to help them learn English

#### Exercise 3

1 A 2 C 3 B 4 B

#### Exercise 4

1 point 2 set 3 pick

## Unit 7

### 7.1 Vocabulary

### Page 78

#### Exercise 1

1 detached 2 terraced 3 block, flats 4 bungalow

#### Exercise 2

1 reasonably cheap 2 houses 3 the countryside 4 building 5 traditional country 6 to places which most people don't visit 7 wooden holiday houses 8 peace and quiet

#### Exercise 3

1 property 2 rural 3 beaten 4 hustle 5 bustle 6 fully-furnished 7 affordable 8 estate

#### Exercise 4

1 residents 2 Tenement 3 amenities 4 run-down, shack

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 5\*

**1a** rural **1b** rustic **1c** Rustic; rural **2a** amenities **2b** facilities **2c** Facilities; Amenities

## 7.2 Grammar 1

### Page 79

#### Exercise 1

**1** couldn't **2** worked **3** has never lived **4** were looking

#### Exercise 2

**1** the day before **2** had left, there **3** if I had **4** said, that, the following day **5** to empty, left

#### Exercise 3

**1** said **2** was **3** said **4** would be able to **5** didn't tell **6** would take **7** told **8** not to play **9** told **10** to be **11** says  
**12** have broken **13** said **14** could **15** told **16** would meet **17** said **18** had left **19** didn't know

#### Exercise 4

**1** asked me not to tell anyone her new address

**2** that they had stayed in the apartment the year before/the previous year and (that they) had decided to go back there the following year

**3** asked me if she could come and stay with me/us in my/our new apartment

**4** time do we have to leave the apartment on our last day

**5** asked how many bathrooms the apartment we were going to rent had

#### Exercise 5

**1** had **2** said / added **3** told **4** were **5** to **6** say / think **7** had **8** not **9** if / whether **10** was **11** next / following

## 7.3 Speaking

### Page 80

#### Exercise 1

**1** feel **2** along **3** Supposing **4** might **5** mind **6** allowed **7** afraid **8** solution

#### Exercise 2

**1** feel **2** sure **3** might **4** supposing **5** Fair **6** give **7** Would **8** along

#### Exercise 3

**1** awfully **2** mind **3** afraid **4** allowed **5** enough **6** alright **7** solution **8** idea **9** apologise

#### Exercise 4

**1** C **2** C **3** B

## 7.4 Reading

### Page 81

#### Exercise 1

**1** c **2** f **3** a **4** e **5** b **6** d

#### Exercise 2

**1** D **2** B **3** D **4** A

## 7.5 Vocabulary 2

### Page 82

#### Exercise 1

1 save 2 borrow 3 lend 4 earn 5 cash 6 discounts 7 card 8 wallet 9 purse 10 piggy bank

#### Exercise 2

1 overdraft 2 taking out mortgage 3 fixed expenses 4 standing order 5 bank transfer 6 interest rate 7 average income 8 monthly budget

#### Exercise 3

1 stable 2 ends 3 debt 4 utilities 5 order 6 average 7 property 8 mortgage 9 current 10 rates

#### Exercise 4

1 make a bank transfer 2 make payments 3 monthly budget

#### Exercise 5\*

1 affordable 2 standing 3 payments 4 beaten 5 financially

## 7.6 Listening

### Page 83

#### Exercise 1

1 policy 2 filed, entitled 3 renew, premiums 4 print, cover 5 reimbursement 6 out

#### Exercise 2

1 take out 2 policy 3 entitled 4 comprehensive 5 print 6 covered 7 claim 8 reimbursement 9 renew 10 premium

#### Exercise 3

1 d 2 c 3 a

#### Exercise 4

1 C 2 C 3 B 4 A 5 B 6 D

## 7.7 Grammar 2

### Page 84

#### Exercise 1

1 e 2 a 3 h 4 g 5 c 6 b 7 f 8 d

#### Exercise 2

1 admitted 2 threatened 3 accused 4 had promised/agreed 5 refused 6 denied 7 insisted 8 added

#### Exercise 3

1 agreed that a hot tub on the patio was a great idea

2 apologised for not phoning the night before / the previous night

3 explained that she hadn't bought the bungalow because it wasn't very convenient for public transport

4 encouraged Simon to stay at his parents' home and save up as much as possible each month

5 claimed that her parents had the best kept garden in the neighbourhood

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

1 had persuaded me to move 2 decided to take 3 agreed to share 4 admitted that they had had 5 promised to clean 6 threatened to leave 7 begged me not to go 8 denied being 9 accused me of being 10 apologised for being

### Exercise 5\*

1 if we preferred staying 2 warned us not to 3 flat was too expensive 4 congratulated me on finding 5 begged them to be

## 7.8 Use of English

### Page 85

#### Exercise 1

1 affordable, interest rates, mortgage, payments, budget

2 beaten, hustle and bustle, fully-furnished, overdraft, debt

#### Exercise 2

1 rustic 2 chalets 3 property 4 average income 5 stable 6 estate agent 7 current account 8 ends meet 9 rural 10 residents

#### Exercise 3

1 old the house was 2 it was about 250 years 3 how much she had paid 4 me not to ask about 5 if her (new) boyfriend would be living with her 6 security would throw me out 7 if she was making 8 she wasn't allowed to say anything about it 9 apologised for not being / said (that) she was sorry she wasn't

#### Exercise 4

1 to say what utilities 2 a bank transfer was 3 if the local amenities 4 dividing the tenement building 5 my fixed expenses were

#### Exercise 5

1 A 2 B 3 C

## 7.9 Writing

### Page 86

#### Exercise 1

a, b, d

#### Exercise 2

1 b, j 2 d, l 3 a, i 4 c, f 5 h, k 6 e, g

#### Exercise 3

1 alarmed; O/C 2 Allow; S 3 reference; R 4 lead; Rs 5 upsetting; O/C 6 convince; C 7 bound; Rs 8 considered; S

#### Exercise 4

1 a, c 2 a, b 3 b 4 b 5 a, b 6 a, b

## 7.10 Revision

### Page 87

#### Exercise 1

1 rustic 2 rural 3 fully-furnished 4 utilities 5 estate 6 amenities 7 run-down 8 shack

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 2

**a** Dan (5) **b** Amelia (8) **c** Sonia (7) **d** Nigel (2) **e** Ben (1) **f** Charles (6) **g** Meg (4) **h** Manfred (3)

### Exercise 3

**1** couldn't **2** if he felt **3** said **4** his name is **5** would **6** encouraged **7** told **8** claimed

**a** 6 **b** 8 **c** 1 **d** 5 **e** 4 **f** 7 **g** 2 **h** 3

### Exercise 4

**1** where I had been **2** why I hadn't answered my phone **3** to turn my music off **4** he couldn't hear himself think **5** where her new bracelet was **6** me of borrowing it without asking

### Exercise 5

**1** if / whether **2** who / that **3** been **4** would **5** out **6** used **7** edge **8** must

## Matura Practice

### Pages 88-89

#### Exercise 1

**1** when/if the pope officially gives it

**2** 43/forty-three years, until he died/his death

**3** of his scruffy appearance

**4** less time to build than

#### Exercise 2

**1** C **2** A **3** C **4** B

#### Exercise 3

**1** E **2** B **3** F **4** D **5** A

#### Exercise 4

**1** to get used to living **2** why he hadn't moved **3** insisted on giving us **4** you could have bought **5** is time you started thinking

#### Exercise 5

**1** sustainable **2** appliances **3** determination **4** going

#### Exercise 6

**1** light **2** condition **3** meet **4** yourself

## Unit 8

### 8.1 Vocabulary

#### Page 90

##### Exercise 1

**1** part-time job **2** shift **3** challenging **4** go on an exchange **5** sociable **6** unreliable

##### Exercise 2

**1** willingness **2** problem-solving **3** under pressure **4** resilient **5** ethic **6** self-motivated

##### Exercise 3

**1** management **2** adaptable, resourceful **3** trustworthy **4** decision **5** resolution

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

1 fair-minded 2 quick-witted 3 laid-back 4 bad-mannered 5 self-centred 6 broad-minded 7 quick-tempered  
8 strong-willed

### Exercise 5\*

1 strong-minded 2 absent-minded 3 like-minded 4 weak-minded 5 broad-minded 6 narrow-minded

## 8.2 Grammar 1

### Page 91

#### Exercise 1

1 taking 2 to study 3 wanting 4 to celebrate 5 finish 6 join 7 to buy 8 Learning

#### Exercise 2

1 going 2 to go 3 doing 4 explaining 5 not going 6 to get 7 to say 8 to mention

#### Exercise 3

1 need you to buy 2 they didn't want him to leave 3 expects us to be 4 invited me to come 5 encouraged us to work 6 don't allow us to use 7 prefers him not to call

#### Exercise 4

1 let us use dictionaries during exams  
2 workers have been made to stay late three times this week  
3 you allowed to leave lessons early if you have a good reason  
4 your boss make you cover up tattoos at work

#### Exercise 5

1 worth renting a flat 2 trying to decide what/which 3 asked us to accompany 4 of travelling/commuting to work 5 of you to help 6 he misses meeting (his)

## 8.3 Speaking

### Page 92

#### Exercise 1

1 advantage 2 negative 3 argument 4 hand 5 concerned 6 However

#### Exercise 2

1 far 2 main 3 drawback 4 obvious 5 sum

#### Exercise 3

1 On first consideration  
2 The main/first advantage  
3 argument in favour  
4 potential downsides/drawbacks/disadvantages of  
5 negative aspect of  
6 bad/negative point about  
7 As far as  
8 Having looked at



## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

1 On 2 seem 3 in 4 one 5 other 6 that 7 fact 8 However / Nevertheless 9 In 10 far

## 8.4 Reading

### Page 93

#### Exercise 1

1 career paths 2 Greenpeace 3 internship 4 dress code 5 money

#### Exercise 2

1 C 2 A 3 C 4 D

## 8.5 Vocabulary 2

### Page 94

#### Exercise 1

1 private, public 2 fail 3 take / sit, retake / resit 4 do, do 5 academic / university

#### Exercise 2

1 a Bachelor of Arts

2 a Master of Business Administration

3 a Doctor of Philosophy

4 a Master of Science

5 a Bachelor of Science

6 a Master of Arts

#### Exercise 3

1 on in 2 costs fees 3 find win 4 broke scraped 5 scientist science

#### Exercise 4

1 residence, attend, grant

2 dissertation, degree, thesis, majored, finance

3 linguistics, faculty

#### Exercise 5

1 resourceful 2 management 3 resolution 4 residence

## 8.6 Listening

### Page 95

#### Exercise 1

1 Do you mind if 2 be out of your mind 3 of things on my mind 4 Would you mind saying 5 I wouldn't mind watching 6 you mind my things 7 really don't mind where 8 I have changed my mind

#### Exercise 2

1 have 2 crossed 3 bear 4 business 5 open

#### Exercise 3

1 The speakers are a teacher and her students.

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**2** They are probably at school.

**3** They're talking about studying for exams, exam stress and techniques to deal with it because they probably have exams soon and they want to prepare.

### Exercise 4

**1** quite/pretty usual/common/typical for someone (who is)

**2** which she isn't very good

**3** a variety of/ a number of/ different revision techniques

**4** study all the time

### Exercise 5

**1** Headaches and stomach aches.

**2** It makes her feel more positive about herself.

**3** They can test the person or simply chat with them.

**4** By stopping and taking deep breaths in and out.

**5** One hour before you go to bed.

## 8.7 Grammar 2

### Page 96

#### Exercise 1

**1** It **2** There **3** that **4** are **5** to **6** been **7** was **8** have

#### Exercise 2

**1** has been argued, Is it believed, to be, It is claimed

**2** to have gone, to have been lost, It is, is assumed

#### Exercise 3

**1** is said; were assumed to be doing that

**2** has been claimed; at Greg's Machinery are considered to; reported to have

**3** are expected to know; are thought to be; has been claimed; has to be understood

#### Exercise 4\*

**1** expected to be made **2** It is not considered **3** Being able to work **4** are generally assumed to **5** I tried to sleep

**6** is said to be

## 8.8 Use of English

### Page 97

#### Exercise 1

**1** sides **2** major **3** scholarship, fees **4** ethic **5** consideration **6** degree **7** concerned **8** attend

#### Exercise 2

**1** resolution **2** management **3** solving **4** willingness **5** pressure **6** witted **7** willed **8** back **9** minded

#### Exercise 3

**1** is felt **2** Increasing **3** are assumed **4** is thought **5** are considered **6** applying **7** going **8** getting **9** to apply **10** to solve

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 4

1 C 2 A 3 B 4 C 5 D 6 A

## 8.9 Writing

### Page 98

#### Exercise 1

1, 3, 4, 6

#### Exercise 2

1 It is about a traditional education versus one that teaches young people the skills that they will need for jobs in the modern world.

2 A rhetorical question: 'Who is right?'

3 It gives students the core skills they will need in the workplace and it widens their knowledge of the world in general.

4 Jobs are changing rapidly, and computers are changing the way jobs are done, so young people should be taught skills that they can transfer from one job to another.

5 it can be argued; Perhaps, therefore

6 Young people should be taught skills that will be useful to them in the future.

#### Exercise 3

1 Although, While 2 As a result, That is why 3 Moreover, Another benefit is that, Furthermore 4 key

5 Even though 6 From my point of view, In my opinion

#### Exercise 4

1 not helping students in later life as much as science subjects, English is a popular degree subject / being a popular subject, English doesn't help students later in life as much as science subjects.

2 work at eighteen is claimed to be more financially beneficial than studying certain subjects at university

3 good exam results at school, some students struggle at university

4 has been said that students should get careers advice before they go to university

5 to have been cases of students who have dropped out of university without receiving any advice or help

## 8.10 Revision

### Page 99

#### Exercise 1

1 tuition, attend 2 solving 3 thesis 4 management, making 5 grant, minded

#### Exercise 2

1 resilient 2 self-motivated 3 resourceful 4 major 5 self-centred 6 linguistics 7 quick-tempered 8 trustworthy

#### Exercise 3

1 to measure 2 to climb 3 Climbing 4 sliding 5 laying

#### Exercise 4

1 to organise 2 having 3 is assumed 4 Inviting 5 getting / being 6 getting 7 to make 8 have been 9 is rumoured 10 hearing 11 being/getting arrested 12 doing

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 5

1 It 2 ethic 3 whose 4 degree 5 edge 6 Being 7 refuse 8 meet

### Matura Practice

#### Pages 100-101

##### Exercise 1

1 B 2 E 3 C 4 A

##### Exercise 2

1 failed to find 2 least fifteen minutes 3 on the surface 4 have been hiding

##### Exercise 3

1 Holmes entered first to see if he could find some evidence on the carpet.

2 Because the lecturer returned to the room unexpectedly.

3 A piece of black, doughy mass with sawdust in it and a scratch which ends in a hole.

4 He realises that the intruder had been in his bedroom there while he was in the living room.

##### Exercise 4

1 Joanna if she had applied for a grant to help her with her living expenses

2 has been reported that the linguistics department is going to close down

3 was going/intended/was planning/wanted to study / was thinking about studying business management, but I changed my mind

4 you had prepared well/better for the interview, you would/might have got the job

5 getting used to living away from home

6 I had applied for the position of financial manager when I had the chance

##### Exercise 5

1 reported 2 being 3 resourceful 4 realised

##### Exercise 6

1 under 2 hand 3 order 4 turn

### VIDEO WORKSHEETS

#### Video Worksheet 1

#### Page 102

##### Exercise 2

1 perfume, album 2 people, café 3 Wow 4 bakery 5 memory 6 art, rain

##### Exercise 3

1 resident 2 recall 3 shortage 4 miss 5 twice

##### Exercise 4

1 have an image 2 moment in 3 length 4 more specifically 5 little while

##### Exercise 5

1 more specifically 2 little while 3 image 4 length of 5 moment in

## Video Worksheet 2

Page 103

### Exercise 2

**Prototype 1:** fishing line, Lego bricks

**Prototype 2:** 3-D printer, instructions online

**Prototype 3:** headset

### Exercise 3

**1 T 2 T 3 F;** It makes it cheaper. **4 T 5 F;** You use other parts of the body to control the movement of the hand.

**6 T**

### Exercise 4

**1** inventor **2** creator **3** robotic **4** impressive **5** wearable **6** movements **7** lowering

### Exercise 5

**1** robotic, impressive, movements, lower **2** wearable, inventor, creators

## Video Worksheet 3

Page 104

### Exercise 2

**1** She goes to two markets.

**2** She buys a jacket and a camera in the first market, and nothing in the second.

### Exercise 3

**1** Sweden **2 5 3** vintage **4 5 5** 30 or more **6 10 7 8 8** month **9 1 10** exhausted / very tired

### Exercise 4

**1 f 2 d 3 h 4 b 5 c 6 a 7 e 8 g**

### Exercise 5

**1** look **2** around **3** treasure(s) **4** kind **5** out

## Video Worksheet 4

Page 105

### Exercise 2

**1** comfort zone, problem **2** strengths, weaknesses, plan **3** guidance, direction **4** ask, questions **5** trust, respect

### Exercise 3

**1 F;** He has been playing for over twenty years. **2 T 3 T 4 F** He used to be a coach. **5 T 6 F;** You need a lot of help from family and friends.

### Exercise 4

#### Possible answers

**1** to do something different and more challenging than usual

**2** to make a mistake

**3** to allow a strong emotion, e.g. fear or excitement, affect the way you carry out a task in a negative way

**4** to look at the good things about your performance rather than concentrating on the things which go wrong

**Video Worksheet 5**

**Page 106**

**Exercise 4**

**1** artist **2** youth culture **3** speak English **4** theme **5** exhibitions **6** research **7** publicity **8** Recording

**Exercise 5**

It is taken from the title of an album by a band from Bologna, Italy, called Husky Loops. Lily is a friend of the band.

**Exercise 6**

**1** art, music and culture **2** fun, fast-paced, exciting **3** To teach people about environmental issues. **4** record shops, libraries **5** eye-catching, appealing **6** It is comfortable.

**Exercise 7**

**1** b **2** b **3** a **4** a **5** b

**Video Worksheet 6**

**Page 107**

**Exercise 2**

**1** potters **2** tiles **3** judges **4** clay **5** creative **6** identical **7** colours **8** argue

**Exercise 3**

**1** They have to make nine tiles each. **2** They have 90 minutes. **3** He writes his name on his tiles. **4** Bring their tiles forward / to the front. **5** He feels happy.

**Exercise 4**

**1** what **2** what **3** what **4** that **5** that **6** that **7** what **8** what

**Exercise 5**

**Possible answers**

**1** they have to decorate **2** sort of patterns or designs they should use **3** they have done **4** aren't very creative or original **5** are different or colourful **6** made the judges choose his tiles; he won

**Video Worksheet 7**

**Page 108**

**Exercise 3**

**1** a **2** c **3** b **4** c **5** c **6** a

**Exercise 4**

**1** moved **2** escape **3** space **4** organised **5** folds **6** moor **7** navigate **8** banks

**Exercise 5**

**1** c **2** e **3** a **4** d **5** f **6** b

**Video Worksheet 8**

**Page 109**

**Exercise 3**

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

weird, confusion, uncertainty, uncomfortable, discomfort, sad, scared, angry, (not) happy, frustrated, loneliness

### Exercise 4

1 Stores 2 limit 3 line 4 rules 5 freedom 6 reflect 7 home 8 job 9 Call 10 miss 11 closer 12 safe 13 fresh 14 take care

### Exercise 5

1 confused 2 confusing 3 uncertain 4 uncertain 5 uncomfortable 6 frustration 7 frustrated 8 excitement 9 exciting 10 lonely 11 lonely

### Exercise 6

#### Possible answers

1 excitement 2 lonely 3 uncomfortable 4 confusion / uncertainty 5 uncertain, frustration

## EXTRA GRAMMAR PRACTICE

### 0.1 Present simple and present continuous

#### Page 110

##### Exercise 1

1 'm catching up with 2 catch up with 3 takes up 4 are taking up 5 Do you listen 6 you're listening

##### Exercise 2

- 1 What are you doing at the moment?
- 2 I'm searching the Internet for information.
- 3 Are you looking up anything specific?
- 4 I'm just clicking on links to see what I can find.
- 5 Do you often do that?
- 6 He does it a lot. He quite often comes across interesting articles and finds out useful facts.
- 7 I don't have/haven't got time for that at the moment.

##### Exercise 3

1 ~~I don't enjoy~~ I'm not enjoying 2 ~~are you thinking~~ do you think 3 ~~I have~~ I'm having 4 correct 5 ~~this week we meet~~ we're meeting

##### Exercise 4

1 are you looking 2 come 3 tidies 4 leaves 5 's moving 6 're searching 7 're opening 8 gets 9 doesn't usually make 10 doesn't want

##### Exercise 5

1 Do you believe me 2 He doesn't look like 3 You're not trying 4 I like it now 5 Who is she going out with / dating

### 0.2 Present perfect simple and present perfect continuous

#### Page 111

##### Exercise 1

1 has been making, has made 2 have written, have been writing 3 has been having, has had 4 has been playing, has played 5 has lived, has been living

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 2

**1** Oh, has she been married a long time? **2** How long has she been working there? **3** How long have you had him? **4** Have you ever visited her? **5** What have you been doing?

### Exercise 3

**a** been, for, yet (question 5) **b** had, since (question 3) **c** just / already (question 1) **d** for, since (question 2) **e** haven't, has (question 4)

### Exercise 4

**1** have you been **2** Have you been waiting **3** Have you finished **4** has she been learning **5** have you talked **6** have they been doing

### Exercise 5

**1** A **2** C **3** A **4** B **5** B

## 1.2 Past tenses: past simple, past continuous, past perfect

### Page 112

#### Exercise 1

**1** hadn't been, wanted **2** was wandering, ran into **3** looked, had been, hadn't had **4** heard, was lying

#### Exercise 2

- 1** the sightseeing tour had already started
- 2** were exploring the castle when it
- 3** we had spent a fortune and we hadn't seen anything
- 4** sick as we were/I was driving along the winding mountain road

#### Exercise 3

**1** C **2** A **3** C

## 1.7 Present and past habits

### Page 112

#### Exercise 1

- 1** We would stay at the same campsite every summer.
- 2** I didn't use to like long car journeys when I was a child.
- 3** My friends are always arguing.
- 4** I'm used to sleeping in a tent.

#### Exercise 2

**1** used, always **2** use, would **3** to, would

#### Exercise 3

**1** used **2** always **3** losing **4** get

## 2.2 The future

### Page 113

#### Exercise 1

**1** arrives **2** finish, have finished **3** meet **4** takes off **5** is, has been **6** hear, have heard



## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 2

1 arrives 2 arrives 3 'll phone 4 'm going to find 5 'll have found 6 'll be sitting 7 find out 8 get off 9 'll be waiting

### Exercise 3

1 it will have frozen 2 soon as I hear/have heard 3 will be doing 4 'm going to change 5 I'll install some

### 2.7 Other futures: *be about to*; *be due to*; *be + infinitive* · Future in the past

#### Page 113

##### Exercise 1

1 going 2 due 3 about 4 be 5 would 6 were 7 about

##### Exercise 2

1 would like 2 were going to watch 3 were going to play 4 would win 5 would help 6 about to leave 7 were going to come

##### Exercise 3

1 C 2 B 3 A

### 3.2 Modal verbs: past and present

#### Page 114

##### Exercise 1

1 should 2 have to 3 shouldn't have 4 might have 5 ought to 6 needn't have 7 must have 8 can't

##### Exercise 2

1 needn't 2 have happened 3 had 4 May 5 not have

##### Exercise 3

1 B 2 C 3 B

### 3.7 Present and past wishes and regrets

#### Page 114

##### Exercise 1

1 time 2 only 3 rather 4 was / were 5 If 6 had 7 time 8 rather

##### Exercise 2

1 were 2 had waited 3 could 4 changed 5 ate

##### Exercise 3

1 I hadn't bought all these clothes in big chain stores but from local vendors

2 rather not cook separate vegetarian dishes for me anymore

3 I lived closer to the shopping centre

4 you learned to cook for yourself

5 you didn't buy products which contain palm oil

#### 4.2 Relative clauses · reduced relative clauses

Page 115

##### Exercise 1

1 who 2 whose 3 when 4 who / that 5 which 6 (which / that) 7 where 8 (who / that)

##### Exercise 2

1 who is 2 who are 3 which are 4 which are 5 who are 6 which have been

##### Exercise 3

1 when 2 whose 3 which 4 who

#### 4.7 Determiners

Page 115

##### Exercise 1

1 another 2 All 3 neither 4 whole 5 Either 6 others 7 Every / Each 8 nor

##### Exercise 2

1 All of the 2 The whole 3 Each 4 None of the 5 either, or 6 Most of the, The other 7 Neither, nor, both

##### Exercise 3

1 B 2 B

#### 5.2 Conditionals (zero, first, second and third) · Alternatives to *if*

Page 116

##### Exercise 1

1 would have gone, 3 2 will enjoy, 1 3 would take, 2 4 would have finished, 3 5 have, 1 6 turn off, 0

##### Exercise 2

1 hadn't gone 2 wouldn't have happened 3 had looked 4 wouldn't have seemed 5 look / looked 6 won't see / wouldn't see 7 disconnects 8 let

##### Exercise 3

1 unless you work harder 2 would have understood them 3 as you print them 4 would call him 5 you don't make

#### 5.7 Mixed conditionals

Page 116

##### Exercise 1

1 wouldn't be 2 weren't 3 would understand 4 would have left 5 would feel

##### Exercise 2

1a I could have spent the money on a yacht.

1b I would be rich.

2a we wouldn't have made the right decision.

2b we would still be trying to find a solution.

3a he wouldn't have butted in on our conversation.

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**3b** he wouldn't butt in on people's conversations all the time.

**4a** you wouldn't have persuaded me to finish my mural.

**4b** people wouldn't agree with your ideas.

### Exercise 3

**1** hadn't been seen on CCTV in the gallery, he wouldn't be in prison now

**2** hadn't left the team to play for someone else, fans wouldn't hate his/the sculpture

**3** was/were a professional artist, they would have allowed him to enter the competition

**4** games had worked properly, he wouldn't be out of work

**5** had kept still while I was trying to paint her, my painting would be good

## 6.2 The passive · *have/get something done*

### Page 117

#### Exercise 1

**1** being be **2** shutting shut **3** took were taken **4** allow be allowed **5** all paid were all paid **6** fix fixed **7** cut my hair had my hair cut **8** designed was designed

#### Exercise 2

**1** Was this/the movie filmed **2** has been on air **3** haven't we been invited **4** still haven't been served **5** had her hair dyed **6** It is being rewritten

#### Exercise 3

**1** televised **2** attention **3** dismissed **4** arrested

## 6.7 Advanced passive forms

### Page 117

#### Exercise 1

**1** to be thought **2** being asked **3** have been awarded **4** being invited / to be invited **5** to be offered **6** to be interviewed

#### Exercise 2

**1** were given **2** was given **3** gave **4** to give **5** being given **6** to be given **7** being offered **8** Have you been offered **9** has been / was offered **10** have offered / offered **11** to be offered **12** will be offered

#### Exercise 3

**1** being recognised by people **2** should/ought to be chosen **3** We could/might/may be chosen **4** spouses to be invited **5** being criticised so often

## 7.2 Reported speech (statements, questions, and commands)

### Page 118

#### Exercise 1

**1** didn't want **2** we were **3** not to, the **4** to look

#### Exercise 2

**1** had been, day before / previous day **2** to read, I signed / signing **3** if I, my **4** to phone, next/following day **5** had put **6** should buy, we could, there

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### Exercise 3

1 told us we weren't 2 if I had seen 3 the following day 4 told/warned me not to get

### 7.7 Reporting verbs

#### Page 118

##### Exercise 1

1 accused 2 congratulated 3 claimed 4 admitted 5 persuaded 6 agreed

##### Exercise 2

1 threatened 2 promised 3 left 4 decided 5 spending

##### Exercise 3

1 coming 2 denied 3 explained 4 financially

### 8.2 Gerunds and infinitives

#### Page 119

##### Exercise 1

1 ~~buying~~ to buy 2 ~~to talk~~ talking 3 ~~getting~~ to get 4 ~~speaking~~ to speak 5 ~~to study~~ studying 6 ~~informing~~ to inform  
7 ~~buying~~ to buy

##### Exercise 2

1 leaving 2 to change 3 to follow 4 getting 5 making 6 discovering 7 Looking 8 putting up 9 to ask 10 knowing  
11 take

##### Exercise 3

1 am in favour of studying 2 no use complaining because 3 didn't mean to upset 4 no point (in) going to

### 8.7 Passive reporting structures

#### Page 119

##### Exercise 1

1 is believed to have cheated 2 It is often said 3 There is believed to have been; are said to have gone 4 It has been claimed many times 5 are/have been known to video 6 There are reported to be

##### Exercise 2

1a It is 1b He is 1c There is

2a have been 2b to have 2c It is

3a are known 3b has been 3c have had

##### Exercise 3

1 is often assumed that a degree will get you a good job

2 is believed to have started during the Bronze Age about five thousand years ago

3 are reported to have broken the halls of residence rules 234 times in total last year

4 are expected to be thirty scholarships offered to foreign students next year

**KOMPENDIUM MATURALNE – ŚRODKI JĘZYKOWE**

***Tłumaczenie fragmentów zdań (zдания otwarte)***

**Page 126**

**1**

- 1 taking a first aid kit
- 2 prices here weren't so
- 3 whose last novel is
- 4 takes care of others / looks after others
- 5 are dissatisfied with
- 6 will have a positive effect/impact/influence

**2**

- 1 the scars on your feet
- 2 is equipped with a system
- 3 confirmed that the politician could/may/might
- 4 hadn't warned me
- 5 Can you recommend a documentary

**3**

- 1 using product placement
- 2 having/getting injections
- 3 it's time you moved
- 4 to reduce your carbon footprint
- 5 denying climate change

**4**

- 1 to work out the meaning
- 2 don't have to join
- 3 I wouldn't have become
- 4 Everyone whose painting was chosen
- 5 Many of our neighbours
- 6 can't have left

**5**

- 1 has already made millions
- 2 were playing board games
- 3 had been preparing questions
- 4 must have/get them fixed/repaired

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

5 why he had been late

**Page 127**

**6**

1 as long as

2 go to Australia one day / ever go to Australia

3 should/ought to appeal to people

4 I'll do anything/everything to

5 has been opened

6 is no point in worrying

**7**

1 we are entitled to get/receive

2 quarrelled/argued with her in-laws

3 used to get together/meet

4 had filmed on location

5 We needn't have booked

6 was going to/would be watched

**8**

1 is being prepared

2 If I tell you

3 which are based on novels

4 Although my parents are busy

5 had/got the impression that

**9**

1 looking forward to meeting

2 to mind his own business

3 he known about

4 unless you complete/finish your thesis

5 she hadn't told anyone

6 could/might/may have caused serious

**10**

1 (that) she would meet us

2 who had invited me to

3 each of us was given

4 I didn't need to buy

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

5 in peak form now

6 wasn't allowed to eat

### *Transformacje zdań z podanym słowem (zadania otwarte)*

#### **Page 128**

**1**

1 be a good idea to

2 I wish my sister was/were

3 get around on

4 are not allowed to take

**2**

1 is having/has second thoughts

2 been good at picking

3 if you would be available

4 at the wave of

**3**

1 on a tight budget

2 am sincerely sorry for

3 you'd better get/have

4 have to carry out

5 (just) about to take

**4**

1 without thanking your

2 you for a demonstration

3 needn't have worried

4 always used to come / would always come

#### **Page 129**

**5**

1 aren't any places

2 involves a high degree of

3 accused Paul of having copied

4 couldn't/can't have known (that)

5 we used to go to

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**6**

**1** will be some live

**2** get used to being criticised

**3** only you hadn't kept

**4** to having committed/committing

**7**

**1** no point in trying

**2** as long as you keep

**3** used to getting up

**4** will be watching

**5** was interrupted by

**6** spite of their disagreement

**8**

**1** getting the hang of selling

**2** Neither Louise nor I got

**3** giving up sugar

**4** anything else you need

**5** the people taking part in

**6** didn't manage to break

### *Transformacje zdań bez podanego słowa (zadania otwarte)*

**Page 130**

**1**

**1** didn't suffer

**2** had donated some money

**3** for this novel's

**4** fitted our

**2**

**1** he wasn't going

**2** challenging/a challenge to prove

**3** have gone

**4** rather see

**3**

**1** has been working



## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

2 might/would be able

3 a shame/pity

4 wouldn't be alive / would be dead

5 was/were enough time

4

1 do not let

2 was given the award

3 can't/couldn't have been

4 be better

5 who they were designed

### Page 131

5

1 value for money

2 not worth / pointless / no use going

3 chance of promotion / getting/being promoted

4 I were you

5 go at your own

6 stuck up / stood up

6

1 couldn't/can't have left

2 due/meant/going to have

3 you hadn't left

4 would suggest/recommend/advise (that)

5 me swim

6 the message across

7

1 suitable gift for

2 around to learning

3 people's awareness of

4 required to wear

5 on to explain

8

1 only it would rain

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**2** been many complaints

**3** took him such

**4** a fast one on

### *Sety leksykalne (zadania otwarte)*

#### **Pages 132-133**

**1**

**1** fair **2** apply **3** high **4** way **5** following **6** catch

**2**

**1** card **2** point **3** place **4** order **5** heart **6** crossed

#### **Page 133**

**3**

**1** run **2** light **3** miss **4** cover **5** mind

**4**

**1** make **2** rich **3** wear

**5**

**1** quarters **2** around **3** break **4** turn

**6**

**1** keep **2** stop **3** respect **4** short

### *Wybór wielokrotny (teksty)*

#### **Pages 134-135**

**1**

**1** C **2** A **3** C **4** B **5** D

**2**

**1** B **2** B **3** D **4** A **5** B

**3**

**1** B **2** D **3** C **4** B **5** A

**4**

**1** A **2** D **3** A **4** B **5** A

**5**

**1** C **2** A **3** D **4** B **5** A

**6**

**1** A **2** C **3** C **4** A **5** D

***Uzupełnianie luk w tekście jednym wyrazem (teksty)***

**Pages 136-137**

**1**

**1** when **2** pumping **3** run **4** as **5** had

**2**

**1** used **2** been **3** However **4** on **5** working

**3**

**1** like **2** number **3** which **4** making **5** be

**4**

**1** answer **2** too **3** used / followed **4** in **5** habits / patterns

**5**

**1** air **2** click **3** out **4** not **5** whole

**6**

**1** to **2** in **3** who / that **4** subjects **5** have

**7**

**1** of / about **2** degree **3** has **4** lacks **5** ends

***Słownotwórstwo***

**Page 138-140**

**1**

**1** assistants **2** appliances **3** outdated **4** problematic **5** driverless

**2**

**1** sleeplessness **2** indigestion **3** consumption **4** painful **5** determination

**3**

**1** affordable **2** insurance **3** annoyance **4** engagement **5** dramatic

**4**

**1** solution **2** beneficial **3** satisfaction **4** sociable **5** management

**5**

**1** innovation **2** existence **3** distribution **4** outdated **5** celebrating

**6**

**1** hunger **2** upsetting **3** consumption **4** overcooked / undercooked **5** unsustainable

**7**

**1** injury **2** examination **3** specialists **4** strength **5** competitive

**8**

**1** popularity **2** combination **3** spectacular **4** gripping **5** location

**9**

**1** criticised **2** educational **3** cookery **4** valuable **5** nutritious

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**10**

**1** smelliest **2** affordable **3** beaten **4** complaints **5** residents

**11**

**1** employment **2** boredom **3** decision **4** apprenticeship **5** tuition

**12**

**1** challenging **2** losing **3** vocational **4** willingness **5** resourceful

### ***Gramatykalizacja***

**Page 141**

**1**

**1** Most of the students were

**2** you will be living

**3** is based on facts

**4** finishing her homework

**5** can't/couldn't have been

**6** who is the youngest of

**7** (that) he had ever been / having ever been / ever being

**8** who was my maths teacher

**9** was about to pay

**2**

**1** are preparing (for) a conference

**2** I understood French better

**3** is said by (some) experts

**4** is (high) time you learned/learnt

**5** would have made plans

**6** had/got our roof repaired by

**7** whose last novel I plan

**3**

**1** have/get the/our house painted by

**2** have to submit a plan

**3** he is fully insured

**4** is going to start playing

**5** to prevent tourists (from) leaving

**6** have been paid into

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**4**

- 1** to have solar panels installed
- 2** if it had started
- 3** has recently had a book
- 4** looks/is looking forward to going
- 5** must have been Ted
- 6** who is known to be/for being

**5**

- 1** about being sent
- 2** are not allowed to leave
- 3** was given a prestigious award
- 4** I will have strengthened
- 5** as she had already spoken
- 6** came up with the idea
- 7** had spent more time studying

### KOMPENDIUM MATURALNE (ANALIZA PRAC PISEMNYCH)

#### *Prywatny e-mail*

**Page 142**

**1**

2, 3, 5, 6, 8

**2**

- 1** B; It's great to hear you are continuing your Polish studies. I know it isn't easy, but I'm sure you'll succeed!
- 2** D; To start with, I would recommend a series called *Kasia and Tomek*.
- 3** A; Basically, it shows a couple in different situations, such as going shopping ...
- 4** C; By the way, I've just watched *Little Women* and now I'm reading the novel. Fortunately, the language isn't too outdated. If you know any similar books, please let me know

**3**

- 1** How are things? **2** By the way **3** Anyway **4** Make sure **5** Cheers
- 1** Opening the email in a friendly way; **2–3** Changing the topic; **4** Giving advice; **5** Closing the email;

#### *Wpis na blogu*

**Page 143**

**1**

c, f, i, l

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**2**

**1** Hi, guys! (a)

**2** Guess what! (b)

**3** Did you know that (d)

**4** Check it out (j)

**5** Please leave a comment! (m)

**3**

### Possible answers

**1** B, more realistic

**2** E, It's really vital when you're camping because/as there isn't always electricity.

**3** A, There are some cool new Virtual Reality videos for exercise machines that are really amazing ...

**4** C, hooked up

**5** D, so I can / to

### *List formalny*

#### Page 144

**1**

### Possible answers

**1 F 2 F 3 I**, We would very much like to hear your opinion. **4 F 5 I**, Do you have a sense of the level of interest in this issue in the UK? **6 F, 7 I**, We hope to hear from you soon.

**2 a 3, 4 b 1 c 2**

**3**

### Possible answers

**1** I am writing on behalf of a group of students at XV LO in Kielce in order to describe our new campaign and to ask for your input.

**2** There are several reasons why we would like to focus on this issue.

**3** In addition,

**4** would very much appreciate

### *Artykuł*

#### Page 145

**1**

**An article:** a catchy title, a humorous or surprising fact, a personal anecdote, a quotation, examples supporting arguments, linking words

**A for-and-against essay:** arguments for and against, a quotation, examples supporting arguments, linking words

## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

**2**

**1 T 2 F 3 F 4 T 5 F**

**3**

**a 5 b 1 c 4 d 3 e 6 f 2**

**4**

### **Possible answers**

**1** STICK CLOSE TO HOME

**2** But in fact, more and more people are staying close to home, organising local excursions instead, and the reasons for this are many.

**3** to avoid / for avoiding

**4** Moreover, there are some environmental considerations. Long journeys increase your carbon footprint, which is the amount of carbon dioxide released into the atmosphere, thus polluting the environment.

**5** had recently decided

**6** To sum up, travelling locally is a good way to forget the high cost of airline tickets, crowded airports and the associated stress and headaches. Furthermore, it contributes to the protection of the environment. So let's spend some time discovering the beauty of our own country.

### ***Rozprawka wyrażająca opinię***

#### **Page 146**

**1**

### **Possible answers**

**1** standardised tests and whether or not they really check students' knowledge

**2** if it is possible to eliminate standardised tests; how exam preparation affects students' life

**2**

**a 2 b 3 c 4 d 1 e 5**

**3**

### **Possible answers**

**1** Personally, I think that, even though current examinations are not ideal and they place a heavy burden on students in their final years of school, there is no adequate alternative to them. For that reason, they should be continued in the present form, and this essay is an attempt to justify this position.

**2** possibility **3** valid / adequate / fair **4** gives / grants **5** Consequently, I am confident that

### ***Rozprawka za i przeciw***

#### **Page 147**

**2**

**1 b 2 a 3 b 4 b**

**EGZAMIN MATURALNY Z JĘZYKA ANGIELSKIEGO (POZIOM PODSTAWOWY)**

**Pages 158-165**

**Zadanie 1.**

**1.1. A 1.2. B 1.3. C 1.4. B 1.5. C 1.6. C**

**Zadanie 2.**

**2.1** how you react / a candidate's reaction

**2.2.** fit in the team

**2.3.** conflict(s) with your colleagues

**2.4.** being honest / honesty

**Zadanie 3.**

**3.1.** They hated the smell of the car fumes in their house.

**3.2.** He was worried the purifier would be noisy.

**3.3.** A good purifier should change the air in the room at least four times an hour.

**3.4.** Lisa stopped coughing and sneezing.

**3.5.** He thinks it was expensive, but it changed the quality of their lives.

**Zadanie 4.**

**4.1. C 4.2. D 4.3. A 4.4. B 4.5. C**

**Zadanie 5.**

**5.1. B 5.2. D 5.3. C**

**5.4.** moderatorami dyskusji

**5.5.** adaptacjom (filmowym) książek

**5.6.** zdobyły Oscara / nagrodzono Oskarem

**5.7.** czwartek o 17.00

**Zadanie 6.**

**6.1. D 6.2. C 6.3. A 6.4. E**

**Zadanie 7.**

**7.1.** subject-specific knowledge and abilities

**7.2.** what strategies they have

**7.3.** listening to others

**7.4.** motivate others (in the team)



## Impulse 4 Workbook Answer key

### **Zadanie 8.**

- 8.1.** used to earn
- 8.2.** have never visited / have never been to
- 8.3.** will be opened
- 8.4.** run out of
- 8.5.** such a boring book

### **Zadanie 9.**

- 9.1.** you will never talk
- 9.2.** were you working
- 9.3.** seems to know
- 9.4.** unless he apologises
- 9.5.** looks/is looking forward to

### **Zadanie 10.**

- 10.1.** short **10.2.** choice **10.3.** set

## **EGZAMIN MATURALNY Z JĘZYKA ANGIELSKIEGO (POZIOM ROZSZERZONY)**

### **Pages 166-173**

#### **Zadanie 1.**

- 1.1.** B **1.2.** C **1.3.** A **1.4.** C **1.5.** B **1.6.** A

#### **Zadanie 2.**

- 2.1.** 1931
- 2.2.** the federal government
- 2.3.** rules or regulations
- 2.4** Disagreements / Arguments

#### **Zadanie 3.**

- 3.1.** major/huge investments
- 3.2.** disadvantages regarding/concerning
- 3.3** there is no (available/usable)
- 3.4.** the explosion of a hydrogen
- 3.5.** wind turbines/farms and solar panels

#### **Zadanie 4.**

- 4.1.** C **4.2.** D **4.3.** A **4.4.** D **4.5.** B

**Zadanie 5.**

5.1. D 5.2. A 5.4. C

**Zadanie 6.**

6.1. D 6.2. C 6.3. C 6.4. D

6.5. many improvements

6.6. rare and valuable

6.7. made it necessary to renovate

**Zadanie 7.**

7.1. so different to/from / so unlike

7.2. had been frightened/unnerved

7.3. used/employed by

**Zadanie 8.**

8.1. B 8.2. D 8.3. B 8.4. C 8.5. A 8.6. D

**Zadanie 9.**

9.1. point 9.2. cross 9.3. beat 9.4. stand

**Zadanie 10.**

10.1. had managed to pass

10.2. wouldn't have signed

10.3. conducting a great deal

10.4. is time we went